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Mike Kuo

From: Claire Hoque
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2006 2:23 PM
To: Mike Kuo
Cc: Michael Heckrotte; Thu Chan; Christine Vu
Subject: answer: Sierra Wireless Inc., FCC ID: N7NMC8765,  Assessment NO.: AN06T5613, Notice#1

Importance: High

Attachments: 06U10129-3C SAR REPORT.pdf; 06U10129-1B FCC 22 & 24(revised).pdf; 
FCC_Request_for_Confidentiality_D-note(revised).pdf

06U10129-3C SAR 
REPORT.pdf (1 ...

06U10129-1B FCC 
22 & 24(revise...

FCC_Request_for_
Confidentialit...

Hi Mike,

Pls see our answers belows. Client request to receive grant ASAP.

Question #1: Based upon FCC request for confidential policy, FCC ID label format will not 
be granted as short term confidential document.  Please provide revised request for 
confidentiality letter by removing this line item.
<answer>pls see revised confidentiality letter.

Question #2: Please confirm that all the photos ( test setup photos, photos contain in the
SAR test report ) are not requested for short term confidential.
<answer>confirmed by client.

Question #3: Part 22/24 Test report: since only 800/1900 MHz frequency band were 
investigated, please add statement in the section 1 and section 5.1 to indicate that this 
report is only applicable to 800/1900 MHz operation.  This device contains 900 MHz /  1800
MHz functions that are not operational in U.S. Territories. "  Please do the same thing 
for the SAR test report as well.
<answer>pls see revised part 22/24 report and SAR report.

Thanks,

Claire
-----Original Message-----
From: Mike Kuo
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2006 4:29 PM
To: Mike Kuo
Subject: Sierra Wireless Inc., FCC ID: N7NMC8765, Assessment NO.: AN06T5613, Notice#1

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

Best Regards

Mike Kuo
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The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above 
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the
original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee.
Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be 
submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to 
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.


